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SHRI ERA SEZHIYAN:   No, Sir. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: But you have 
missed Ifoe point. The papers refer to a 
period when there was another Le-
gislature. And if you lay it on the Table 
they will be entitled to ask questions 
about that period. 

SHRI PRANAB MUKHERJEE: But 
We should lay both English and Hindi 
version. The English version was laid; 
but *he Hindi version was not laid. Why 
should the Hindi version not be laid? 

SHRI ERA SEZHIYAN: The English 
version was laid before this House not 
becaust) this is Parliament but liecause it 
Was acting on behalf of the Legislature!) 
of the respective States. Actually the 
English version was supposed to be laid 
before the Legislature of Gujarat 
functioning here. Once it has gone back, 
that should Ibe  taken there.   
(Interruptions) 

SHRI PRANAB MUKHERJEE: Sir, 1 
would like to request you to consider this 
matter in your Chamber. It is a procedural 
matter. My contention is, when the 
English version has been laid, the Hindi 
version should have Tbeen laid 
simultaneously. Because of certain 
reasons, the Hindi version could not be 
laid. I would like to know whether the 
House is entitled to have the Hindi 
version or not? Before you arrive at a 
decision, you consider this aspect also 
because there are other implications. 

MR. CHAIRMAN:   I will look into 
  

SHRI PILOO MODY: Only Hindi 
questions should be asked. 

(Interruptions) 

Notification of the Ministry of Railways- 

THE MINISTER OF RAILWAYS 
<SHRI KAMLAPATI TRIPATHI): Sir, I 
beg to lay on the Table a copy <in 
English and Hindi) of the Ministry of 
Raih!>nys Natification S.O. No. 

394(E) dated the 10th June, 1980. 
[Placed in Library. See No. LT-950/80.] 

CALLING ATTENTION TO A MAT-
TER OF URGENT  PUBLIC IMPOR-

TANCE^- CANELLATION OF    
GOVERNMENT NOTIFIATION. 

Appointing a court of inquiry to in-
vestigate into the crash of Pitts Air-

craft on June 23, 1980 

MR. CHAIRMAN; I may tell the hon. 
Members that we are now going to 
proceed to consider the Calling Attention 
Motion which I admitted yesterday. It is 
my earnest request to them that in 
speaking on it, they will use all decorum 
and restraint that is expected of them. J 
leave the matter in the hands of my 
colleague, Mr. Morarka. 

DR. RAFIQ ZAKARIA (Maharash-
tra):    Sir, it is better if you preside. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: I think Mr 
Morarka is quite capable.  

[The Vice-Chairman     (Shri R.  R. 
Morarka) in the Chair] 

SHRI NAGESHWAR PRASAD 
SHAHI (Uttar Pradesh): It is an uncalled 
for suggestion. 

SHRI PILOO MODY (Gujarat); It is 
casting aspersions on Mr. Morarka. 

 



 

(Interruptions) 

THE MINISTER OF SHIPPING AND 
TRANSPORT AND TOURISM AND 
CIVIL AVIATION (SHRI A. P. 
SHARMA); Sir, can anybody get up at 
any time? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R 
MORARKA): I call Mr. Jagdish Praaad 
Mathur. 

DR. BHAI MAHAVIR: Sir, what I am 
suggesting is that this Calling Attention 
Motion can be converted into a 
discussion so that more Members can 
take pa?t in it. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R. 
MORARKA): I am afraid, not, 

DR. BHAI MAHAVIR: Is it the view 
of hon. Members flirffiat side that we are 
not entitled to know the facts? It is all 
right that we should use decorum, we 
should say everything with proper 
restraint. But we are entitled to know the 
facts about the sad happening. 

SHRI SHYAM LAL YADAV (Uttar 
Pradesh): Now when the Calling At-
tention Motion has been admitted.... 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R. 
MORARKA):  Shri Mathur. 

 

SHRI A. P. SHARMA: Sir, on 23rd 
June 1980, an aircraft VT-EGN Pitts S-2A 
which had taken off from Saf-darjung 
Airport at 0758 hours 1ST with Shri 
Sanjay Gandhi, M.P. and Capt. Subash 
Saxena, ex-Chiel Instructor of Delhi 
Flying Club had crashed 12 minutes after 
take off resulting in the unfortunate and 
tragic death of both the occupants. 

The Hon'ble House will recall that 
yesterday I had made a statement in this 
connection on the floor of both the Houses, 
referring to the decision taken to order a 
formal investigation into this accident 
under Rule 75    of the Aircraft Rules, 1937 
by a Judge of the Delhi High Court.    In 
pursuance of this, a notification was issued   
on 23rd June. 1980.   However, the Direc-
or-General of CTvTI Aviation functions 
under the Aircraft xtufes which confer 
independent powers upon Turn.   He i3 

entitled to exercise'them without any 
reference to the Central Government. He 
had  already  invoked  his powers under 
Rule 71 by ordering the investigation into 
the accident.   This is the normal procedure 
followed under the Aircraft Rules in cases 
of all accidents of small aircrafts including 
those belonging to flying clubs.   At the   
time of Government's    notification it had 
not  been brought  to  their notice by the 
DGCA that he had already  appointed an 
Inspector of Accidents to investigate the 
accident and to submit his report in terms 
of sub-rule    (5) of Rule    71 of the    
Aircraft    Rules. Under this rule, the 
Inspector is required to state all relevant 
facts with regard to the accident and his 
conclusions,     adding    any     observation 
which he  may  think fit.    He is required 
to Submit his report to the Director-
General who, in turn, will forward it t0 the 
Central    Goverhmsst with his comments. 
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[Shri A. P. Sharma] 
I had mentioned that it was under these 

circumstances, that Government cancelled 
the order instituting a formal investigation 
under Rule 75 of the Aircraft Rules, 1937. 
Since the time I made the statement before 
the two Houses yesterday, nothing has 
happened to add to my earlier lub-mission. 
At this moment. I would only appeal 
earnestly to the Hon'ble Members that 
nothing should be said or done which could, 
in any way, vitiate the atmosphere or affect 
the fair and free conduct  of the  

investigation. 
It says: 

"Where it appears to the Central 
Government that it i9 expedient to hold a 
formal investigation of an accident, it 
may, whether or not a* investigation or 
enquiry has been made under rule 71 or 
74, by order, direct a formal investigation 
to be held, and with respect to any such 
formal investigation the following 
provisions shall apply, namely." 
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. 
R. MORARKA): I have to call six 
Members and we have to finish this 
discussion by 1 O'Clock. 

 
(Inte iTuptions) 

SHRI A. P. SHARMA; Sir, it has 
been agreed in the Business Advisory 
Committee that the first Member on the 
Calling Attention will generally get 10 
minutes and the other Members will get 
three or four or five minutes. Therefore, 
it should not be a regular debate. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA (West 
Bengal): In that case, I suggest the 
discussion be stopped.  (Interruptions) 

 
(Interruptions)



 

 

(.Interruptions) 

THE      VICE-CHAIRMAN      (SHRI 
R, R.    MORARKA):   Order,    please. 
(Interruptions) 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA; As a 
general rule we all agree with it. Thig is 
nothing new. But here I know sometimes 
Calling Attention has continued for the 
whole day. So if you think the matter is 
very serious, do not apply this kind of 
rule. It is neither human nor decent nor 
even fair. We shall exercise the restraint 
that is expected of us. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R, R. 
MORARKA): I have to follow whatever 
has been decided in the Business 
Advisory Committee. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Nothing 
was decided in the Business Advisory 
Committee... 

THE LEADER OF THE HOUSE 
(SHRI PRANAB MUKHERJEE); I 
would like to draw your attention, Sir, it 
is not the Business Advisory Committee, 
but the Chairman of the House... 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: All right, 
then accept a short-Duration Discussion. 
I agree; then you accept a Short-Duration 
Discussion. 

SHRI PRANAB MUKHERJEE: That is 
beside the point. Let me make my 
position clear... 

SHRI BUPESH GUPTA: You accept. 
.. 

SHRI PRANAB MUKHERJEE: I am 
on my legs. It is not fair, when I am on 
my legs, you must allow me to make my 
observations. One day the Chairman 
called various Members to discuss about 
the proceedings of the House—it is not 
the Business Advisory Committee. 
Various Members were present when we 
discussed 

as to how we could transact the Calling-
Attention business, how we could transact 
the Questions, what the procedure should 
be so that we could finish more questions, 
we could finish the Calling-Attention 
before lunch. All these things were 
discussed at that meeting called by the 
Chairman. All these things were 
discussed in the presence of leaders 
representing various sections of the 
House. There it was decided that so far as 
Calling-Attention was concerned, we 
should stick to the principle that every 
Member representing a party, if he was 
not the initiator of the discussion, should 
confine his observations to three to five 
minutes and the one who would initiate 
the discussion would get a little more 
time. Even Mr. Advani will bear me out 
on this. When there was a suggestion 
whether we could have the practice of 
Lok Sabha of allowing Calling-Attention 
on ballot, he said we are not agreeable to 
this proposal, we want to continue the 
practice which we have been having here 
that one representative from each political 
party should take part in it and let us stick 
to that principle. Now if we want to 
follow what was happening in the past, 
then we can shut it out. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Sir, You 
have heard him. I am not disputing what 
he has said. Alj I am saying is we had 
discussions and had come to certain 
general conclusions. But there do arise 
exceptional occasions when we depart. It 
is for you to decide. If you think it is a 
great disaster that has taken, place, then it 
stands to reason that there should be 
flexibility in this matter and I am sure 
you will not grudge, it. I am not 
contesting what he said. On many other 
matters we shall follow that thing. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R. 
MORARKA); It was also decided in the 
same meeting that Calling-Attention 
Motions must terminate at 1 o'clock and 
in very rare cases by 1.15. Today is a 
Private Members' Day.   We have to 
adjourn the House 
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[Shri R. R, Morarka] 
by 1.15 latest and then meet again at 2.30. In 
the afternoon only Private Members' business 
will be taken 
MP. 
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Mr. Karnal Singh was not competent to 
check it. 
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(Interruptions) 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI 
R. R. MORARKA): Please, conclude 
now.

 
> 

 
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R 

MORARKA): You please conclude now. 
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SHRI A.  P.  SHARMA;     I am mot 
yielding.   You had your say. 

 
(Interruptions) 

THE      VICE-CHAIRMAN      (SHHt 
R. R. MORARKA): Order, please. 



  

SHRI A. P. SHARMA: I am not yielding 
on any point of order. Mr. Rameshwar Singh, 

there is no point of order. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R. 
MORARKA); There is no point of order.   
Please sit down. 

 
SHRI LAL K. ADVANI (Gujarat): Sir, will 

the Minister lay the letter which Mr. Zaheer 
had written to the Prime Minister in this' 
regard, on '.he Table o^ the House, because it 
would enable the entire House to come to a 
proper conclusion? Mr. Zaheer was only 
doing his duty and I would say that he was the 
best friend of Mr. Sanjay Gandhi when he 
wrote that letter. But he was forced to go on 
leave.    (Interruptions). 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Sir, you will 
understand... 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI; Would it be laid 
on the Table of the House? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN JSHRI R. R. 
MORARKA): Yes, Shri" Shiva Chandra Jha. 

SHRI A. P. SHARMA: He is now referring 
to some letter. We do not know anytihng 
about it. 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI; Quotations have 
appeared in the press from that letter itself, 
what Mr. Zaheer wrote to the Prime Minister, 
only this, morning. Only this morning the 
Indian Express has given a "full report which 
refers to this letter. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: On a point of 
order, Sir. The hon. Minister just said that he 
does not know anything about the letter. I can 
understand if he ioes not know. But everyone 
who reads newspapers—and I do think the 
hon. Minister read* newspapers—knows that 
a report has appeared in today's Indian 
Express that a letter was Written and that it 
was with the Prime Minister and then it was 
even shown to Sanjay Gandhi. Did the hon. 
Minister make an enquiry on the telephone 
before coming to this House, from the Prime 
Minister about the existence of such a letter 
intelligently anticipating that the matter would 
be raised by not so unintelligent people in thig 
House? (Interruptions) 

DR. BHAI MAHAVIR: Let the Minister 
answer. 

SHRI A. P. SHARMA; I do not know how 
an experienced and a senior Member like Shri 
Bhupesh Gupta could raise all these irrelevant 
points that have got nothing to do with the 
Calling Attention. I have already said that we 
have no idea about it. 

SHRI NAGESHWAR PRASAD SHAHI: 
It was regarding violation of rules. A letter 
was written by Mr. Zaheer to the Secretary, 
Civil Aviation which was passed on to the 
Minister of Civil Aviation ana he passed on 
the letter to the Prime Minister. 

SHRI PILOO MODY: It was on hi* desk 
for four monfhg and he denie* it. 
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SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I am very 
sorry the hon. Minister called me 
irrelevant. All I can say is that it will just 
take a Hftte more time to become senile, 

SHRI A. P. SHARMA: You will be-
come first. 

"...enforce the attendance of 
witnesses and compel the production of 
documents and material objects and 
every person required by the court to 
furnish any information shall be 
deemed to be legally bound to do so 
within the meaning of section 176 of 
the Indain Penal Code." 

 

 



 
167     Be.  Cancellation of     [ RAJYA SABHA ]        of Pitta Aircraft        168 

Court of Inquiry Crash 
 



169      Re.  Cancellation of       [ 27 JUNB 1080 ] 0/ Pittt Aircraft 170 
Court of Inquiry Crash 

 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R. 
MORARKA): Very well. You have put 
your questions. 

 

 
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R. 

MORARKA): Order please, Wke* your 
turn comes, you can speak. 

 

SHRI RAMANAND YADAT (Bihar): 
Sir, have you given him p«w-miasion to 
lay ti on the Table? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R. 
MORARKA): No permission ia given. It 
is not to be laid on th« Table.   Yes, Mr. 
Kulkarni. 

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI (Maham* 
shtra): I am not going to take muck 
time now because about the hujnam 
and emotional approach I am one 
' with mT friends, including those om 
the treasury benches. I do not want 
to repeat that. The basic question 
is that the Minister is all along stress- 
ing that because an enquiry has been 
ordered under rule 71 , that is why 
the Government has withdrawn the 
enquiry under rule 75. Sir, if yo« 
allow me to read a little. I will quote 
from the Aircraft Manual India. Rule 
75 says:
 
, 



 

[Shri A. G. Kulkarni] 
"Formal Investigation—Where it 

appears to the Central Government that 
it is expedient to Hold a formal 
investigation of an accident it may, 
whether or not an investigation or any 
inquiry" has been made under rule 71 
or 74, by order direct a formal 
investigation to be held and with 
respect to any such formal in-
vestigation the following provisions 
shall apply namely—"....^ 

Then there are provisions under that. 
Provision (2) says that the Court has all 
the judicial authority. It can call for 
evidence and take evidence from the 
various authorities. 

Rule 71 is a narrow rule. Mr. Kesri you 
can brief him afterwards; let me finish 
my work. Sir, I want to ask the Minister 
whether rule 71—what you calx an 
investigation by the Inspector of 
Accidents—has not a narrow meaning. 
Under that rule, the causes of the accident 
etc. can be gone into. But the problem 
here is not exactly the cause of the 
accident because we know it is an 
accident and the Government also knows 
it. The Government had, in its own 
wisdom, ordered an enquiry. But. 
unfortunately, the Government did not 
know what was lying behind the tip of 
the iceberg. They came to know this 
afterwards that this entire affair is one of 
negligence. If "is all the Civil Aviation 
Ministry's responsibilty. And then they 
thought that they cannot protect the laxity 
shown, they cannot also save 
Government's prestige in callous 
bypassing of rules and credibility will be 
damaged. That is why they went back on 
their own decisoin and they are now 
pursuing it under rule 71. I have 
particularly stated the difference between 
rule 71 and rule 75 and the Minister 
cannot say that these matters are being 
looked into under rule 71. What matters 
are going to be looked into under rule 71? 
Please refer to rules 71(4) and (5). They 
have limited application. Sir, you may 
not allow me time, otherwise I would 
have read every phrases »nd 

words here. But if the Minister has got 
the same book, he can go through it. Sir, 
that is the Harrow meaning of Rule 71 
which the Minister is taking. The wider 
meaning which we desire is under Rule 
75. An inquiry is needed because this tip 
of iceberg does not show what is below 
it—a sordid drama of negligence—VIPiS 
playing nefarious role, resulting in death 
of precious life. 

Sir, I do not want to repeat what has 
been stated by my colleagues. Who is this 
Kozarek, what happened with regard to 
Mouget and Company from Calcutta, 
everybody knows about it. The Minister 
may try to protect them, T)ut he cannot 
protect the light of the sun. You cannot 
protect the light of the sun wih an 
umbrella. The light has to come. It is the 
law of the nature. Mr. Minister, I would 
request you as a good friend of the 
Treasury Benches and the Oppositoin 
Benches that you have to come to the 
truth and not try to hide. You can hide 
today the facts but you will be bringing 
danger to the security of this country, to 
the securrFy of lakhs of passengers who 
are travelling by air. That is why I want 
to draw your attention to this. I thi/ k 
Captain or Lieutenant Zaheer is the only 
friend of Mm. Sanjay Gandhi. All others 
are flatterers and sycophants. All those 
who are going to support this inquiry 
under Rule 71 are either flatterers "or 
sycophants. Sir, I want to know in this 
connectoin why this plane was lying for 
several years, whether the moisture 
content of the metal was tested before 
assembling. The specific question is that 
the air worthiness certificate was given, 
as you say, on 21st^ Mr. Minister, do you 
know that this plane was flown in the 
same club before 21st? Is it a fact or not? 
If so, who were the occupants and 
whether " "Mr. Sanjay Gandhi had flown 
in that plane before 21st- You cannot hide 
this information because it is already 
known. The second aspect irrespective of 
the technical grounds or other reasons 
that you may allude to while reply- 
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ing, I want to bring to your notice that an 
inquiry under Rule 75 is called for to save 
the ""Honour of your Government. You 
people have killed Sanjay Gandhi, and 
not anybody else. I want to charge the 
Minister of this. Mr. Sharma personally is 
a great friend of mine. He has risen from 
a very low position as an inspector in the 
Railways to the position of Minuter of 
Civil Aviation. Sir, I really value his 
intelligence ingenuity and political 
acumen that he has risen to such a high 
position. But I want to tell him that the 
indulgence on his part at this moment is 
endangering the civil aviation operations 
in the country. I would have asked for his 
resignation, but he came only 15-20 days 
ago. 

SHRI NAGESHWAR PRASAD' 
SHAHI: He is not the Minister. He is 
holding the charge. 

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI: Buj he is 
holding the baby. The baby is in his 
hands.    Why do you bother? 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: You must 
realise Mr. Sharma is in the cockpit of 
power. 

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI: I want to 
allege that the Civil Aviation Ministry 
and the DGCA are all to blame along with 
the Minister. He must be responsible for 
all this tragedy of Sanjay. Gandhi's 
killing. Another aspect is about people 
like Arjun Das. These are small persons 
with petty minds. So we should not go 
into that. But in the Government which 
you are allowing this permissiveness all 
along the line in administration is enterng 
into all the Departments of the 
Government whereby the system of joint 
responsibility and Cabinet functioning 
under well laid rules and conventions is 
coming to a grave disrepute by such 
activities. He says he does not know who 
is owner. I cannot force him. Butt Mr* 
Minister, I give you a very stern warning 
that in this country people like Kozarek 
having easy accessibility to seat of power 
is a dager to the reputation of 

the Government.   People like Jit Pal and 
Suraj Pal will not only endanger the 
credibility of your party but because of 
pampering this scrap metal company, M/s. 
Thomas Mouget India Ltd., the British-
owned company Suraj Pal and Jit Pal, by 
giving temptation of corruption, they    are 
endangering the entire public life of this 
country and the morality and the high 
values for which we stand.    Whether 
three planes were  given     as  gift  or  
four planes were given as gift, leave that 
aside. I can understand a young man 
having a daring attitude and he had a 
daring attitude, but you as a father or you 
as a guardian    at    this    age, should 
have controlled the emotions and risk 
involved in reckless act of the younger 
generation.    And that is why you have to 
resign and the Government has to order an 
enquiry under section 75.   I want specific 
replies on the questions raised by me. 

SHRI A. P. SHARMA: Sir, it is * fact, 
I should say it in the beginning, that Mr. 
Kulkarni is a very good friend of ours, 
sometimes—I will not say indulging in 
unfriendly acta— working against us. But 
that does not matter. 

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI: In your 
interest I have *o correct you. 

SHRI A. P. SHARMA: That doea not 
matter, Sir. Still he continues to be a 
friend. 

Sir, Mr. Kulkarni has said that because 
this investigation by the Inspector has 
been ordered, the other formal 
investigation has been cancelled. That is 
not correct. Sir, the position has been 
explained by me in my statement that at 
the time of Government's notification it 
had not been brought to its notice by the 
DGCA that he had already had 
appointed... (Tntemiptions) Please listen. 
You had y°ur say. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRi R. R. 
MORARKA): Order, plea 
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SHRI A. P. SHARMA: You had your 
say. Please listen if you want to listen to 
me. I am trying to clarify about the 
statement made by Mr. Kulkarni. It is tiot 
a correct statement that he has made.   
That is what 
I am going to clarify. 

 
SHRI NAGESHWAR PRASAD 

SHAHI;  You have confusion in your 
mind. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R. 
MORARKA):  Order Please. 

SHRI A. P. SHARMA: I am very 
much clear in my mind. A3 a matter of 
fact, I would not say anything about the 
friends who are trying to •how sympathy 
but would only ask them to consider 
what kind of sympathy they are showing. 
Sir, I want to stop at that. 

Sir, I want to say that it is not because 
this investigation was ordered that we 
have done that. No. The 'act i« that this 
was not brought to the notice of 
Government. At that time Government 
was not in know of the Jact. 

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI; Both the 
enquiries under section 75 and section 71 
could go on simultaneously. Why did 
you not choose that course when you had 
already issued the notification? Do not 
try to hide the facts. Do not try to get 
away with it. 

SHRI A. P. SHARMA; Sir it is not tor 
Mr. Kulkarni to decide, it is for 
Government to decide. The word i* 
"expedient". If Government considers it 
expedient.... 

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI: You are a 
part and parcel of the Government. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R. 
MORARKA); Please listen to the 
Minister. 

SHRI A. P. SHARMA: I know what 
tkejr have decided in the past and how 

they have ignored the opinio* tae 
decision, of this House in so many other 
cases in th© past. What is he talking 
today? I know what they have done in the 
past. (Interruptions) Therefore, Sir, I 
want to say that what he has stated is not 
correct and that what I have stated in my 
statement is absolutely correct. It wag not 
brought to the notice of Government, and 
as soon as this was brought to the notice 
of Government, Sir. we cancelled the 
notification. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRf R. R. 
MORARKA): Shri Bhupesh-Gupta. 

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI; What about 
the other points? Do you mean to say 
that the Minister can get away with 
whatever he wants to say and he can 
jolly well... 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R. 
MORARKA}: Mr. Kulkarni, yon have 
made your points. The Minister has given 
a reply. The reply may not be satisfactory 
to you... 

SHRI A. G.    KULKARNI: That it 
all right.   But the reply must be ----------  
(Interruptions)  Mr. Vice-Chairman, I-am 
most humbly requesting you...     y 

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THB 
DEPARTMENT OF PARLIAMEN-
TARY AFFAIRS (SHRI SITA RAM 
KESRI): Mr. Vice-Chairman. Sir.... 
(Interruptions) 

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI: Sir, I an* on 
a point of order. Pleas© ask him. to sit 
down. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R. 
MORARKA): Mr. Kesri, h© is on a 
point of order. I have to listen to the 
point of order. 

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI; Mr. Vice-
Chairman, the Chair, whether it lithe 
Chairman or the Deputy Cliairmaa or the 
Vice-chairman, has a certain 
responsibility. We mad© certain points. 
On one point he says he disagrees with 
me.   It is hj* view. I may 
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be having a different view. But then I have 
said that the Civil Aviation Ministry has 
showed gross negligence, and he is 
responsible for that Ministry. So, whether 
under rule 71, how the plane came in, whether 
it was airworthy, whether custom was paid, 
whether it had accumulated what you call the 
moisture content in the metal, how it can 
come... 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R. 
MORARKA); Mr. Kulkarni, you have put 
certain questions. The Minis-ter in his reply 
has answered gome and has not answered the 
others. 

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI: You can direct 
him to answer them. 

THE      VICE-CHAIRMAN      (SHRI    j R. 
R. MORARKA); I cannot force the Minister to  
give a reply    which he does not want to give. 

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI: Then am I to 
say that what I said was correct as the 
Minister has not... 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R. 
MORARKA); You may draw whatever 
conclusion you like. 

SHRI NAGESHWAR PRASAD SHAHI: 
Mr. Vice-chairman, on a point of order. 

SHRI A. P. SHARMA; Sir, the rest of the 
points which Mr. Kulkarni feels aggrieved I 
have not answered, I have already answered. 
All those points are under investigation. 

SHRI NAGESHWAR PRASAD SHAHI: 
On a point of order. I would like to know 
whether the hon. Minister assures the House... 
(Interruptions) 

SHRI PRANAB MUKHERJEE; Now we 
are not sticking to the programme. You said 
we would finish it by 1 O'clock. So let there 
be adjournment now. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R.  
MORARKA):   MfTLeader    °>i 

the House, do you want me to adjourn the 
House now? 

SHRI PRANAB MUKHERJEE: My point 
i5 quite simple. "I suggested t» you at the 
beginning of the debate that you may conduct 
it in such * way that we can finish it by lunch. 
If the Private Members' iime is to be 
sacrificed for the Calling Attention, it is for 
you and the Private Members, whose business 
will be cut to determine, not for me. But what 
I appeal to you is, you cannot detain ug till 1-
30. 

SHRI NAGESHWAR PRASAD 
SHAHI: The Minister is avoiding o»e 
question------  

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H. R. 
MORARKA): There is no point o€ order. 

SHRI NAGESHWAR PRASA© SHAHI: 
. . . .whether  the Inspector will enquire into 
the purchase and the custom of the plane. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R 
MORARKA): Order, please. Mr Bhupesh 
Gupta. 

THE MINISTER OF RAILWAY* (SHRI 
KAMLAPATI TRIPATHI): Are we allowing 
a debate? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R. 
MORARKA): No. 

SHRI ' KAMLAPATI TRIPATHI: Then 
why this thing is going on? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN. (SHRI R. R. 
MORARKA); Kindly tell me, what can I do? 

SHRI KAMLAPATI TRIPATHI: It is for 
you to decide. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R. 
MORARKA): If you want, I can adjourn the 
House and the discussion will continue after 
the House reassembles. 

SHRI A. P. SHARMA: No. 
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R. 
MORARKA); Therefore, I am tryiag to finish 
it before adjournment. 

SHRI PRANAB MUKHERJEE: Already it 
has taken more than one hour. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R. 
MORARKA): I know. 

SHRI KAMLAPATI TRIPATHI: You 
adjourn the House. (Interruptions). 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Sir ..................  

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R. 
MORARKA): We have already ex 
hausted the time allotted ------------  

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: In that case, 
don't ask me to speak. Why are you asking 
me? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R. 
MORARKA): Because your name is here, i 
am bound to call you. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA; I do not know 
if that is the idea of a discussion over a matter 
of this kind. The moment I get up, you ask me 
to stop. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R. 
MORARKA): No. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I cannot 
understand it. I just cannot understand it. I 
shall not be a party to such a rule. Revoke it. 
If that arrangement had been considered after 
this accident. I would have never agreed to it. 
Suppose, Sir, the Prime Minister of a country 
dies in an accident like this. Will this pule be 
observed like this in any Parliament in the 
world? 

SHRI KAMLAPATI TRIPATHI: This is 
Calling Attention. (Interruptions). 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Therefore, 
kindly listen to me. If you do not like, I have 
nothing to say. I am not dying to say 
anything. Everything is coming out in the 
newspapers. 

But we have a duty, a moral duty. On three 
days you adjourned the House. When it 
comes to listening to us,, the time is short and 
the lunch hour i> to be taken. Lunch hour 
could be there. I shall starve for two days. 
Give me time.   I shall be in time... 

SHRI A. P. SHARMA: How can there be 
an exception in the case of Mr. Bhupesh 
Gupta? Why do you allow him? Ia he above 
everybody else? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R. 
MORARKA): He says this is a matter of 
importance and he is prepared to starve for 
two days rather than have lunch hour. He is 
no^ asking for an exception. 

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI: i would submit 
through you to the Leader of the House that 
thig is an important subject. We are not talking 
about extraneous things; We are not talking 
irrelevant things. The Leader of the , House 
agrees there are feelings with ua also and with 
them also. We shall continue this for another 
Hour now or after 2.30 we can sit again. 
Otherwise, let us continue this now itself. 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI; The Leader of the 
House should appreciate    that for the last one 
and a half hours that we have been discussing 
this there has been no rancour, there has been    
no bitterness in the    debate.     All    the   I 
Members wn° have participated have shown 
consideration for the situation. And I see no 
reason why we    should not be willing to depart 
from the convention that we  have agreed to    in 
general.   Thi9 is a matter in which all of us are 
concerned. A senior Member of the House, Mr. 
Bhupesh Gupta;,    is about to speak and when he 
is about to speak,  this  kind  of opposition     and 
objection from the Treasury Benches is not quite 
proper.      I would plead with you,  if necessary 
we can  even continue after lunch for an hour. I 
am sure Private Members would he willing to 
forego their business. 

SHRI   PRANAB   MUKHERJEE:    I would 
like to make one submission.  It 



 

la not proper for Mr. Advani to say that I have 
objected only to Bhupesh Babu. From the 
very beginning of the debate I was drawing 
attention of the Chair to regulate the debate so 
that we could finish it in time, and you know 
it and he knows it. Therefore, it is not a 
question merely of Bhupesh Babu. I was 
drawing your attention that at a certain point 
of time we have lo finish. Since it is the wish 
of the Members, I agree and let us go on up to 
2 o'clock, let us complete it by 2 and let us 
then have lunch break. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R. 
MORARKA): All right. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: I am very 
grateful to the honourable Members; there are 
occasions when many rules are waived and if 
the rules had not been waived, there would 
not have been the tragedy on 23rd June that 
claimed the life of the son of the Prime 
Minister of the country, the General Secretary 
of the ruling party and the yougest son of my 
friend for nearly twentyfive years, Feroz 
Gandhi, and if I am not charged with flattery, 
also of my friend, Shrimati Indira Gandhi. 
Naturally \ speak with a heavy heart. 

Our teacher, Kari Marx, used to say, 
nothing human is alien to me. Over this 
matter do you think that we should say or do 
anything which would be inhuman or offend 
any human sentiments? When we are all 
sharing the sorrow and grief with the 
members of the bereaved family, their near 
and dear ones, yet we are discussing a disaster 
today. 

As I said, twenty years ago when I heard 
the death of my friend, Feroze Gandhi, I 
rushed to Teen Murti House of Pandit 
Jawaharlal Nehru and sat by his dead body 
and along with me was Shrimati Indira 
Gandhi in her deep bereavement. Never did I 
think that I should live to gee the day once 
again when I should rush to Dr. Ram 
Manohar Lohia Nursing Home Room No. 1 
and sit by the dead body of the son of my 
friend, Feroz     Gandhi,     for     almost     
two 

hours and with Shrimati Indira Gandhi by my 
side going in and out of the room. Such being 
the human background,, naturally I would not 
speak in the way I would have spoken nor-
mally on a subject of this kind. Yet, the 
disaster has to be faced. We all know that 
adventure of our young boys and girls is their 
lifestyle. But it is the duty of elders to see that 
adventure does not lead to such tragedy, such 
loss, such human sorrow and such grief. 
Therefore, from that angle I will direct a few 
points for the clarification by the Minister. 

When I heard of this, I was thinking, had I 
been the Civil Aviation Minister on the 23rd 
June, I would have rushed on the 23rd June, I 
would have not only rushed to Ram Manohar 
Lohia Hospital, sat by the dead body of the 
departed young man, but also handed in my 
resignation letter to Shrimati Indira Gandhi. I 
would not ask for such a thing now because 
we are living in different conditions and some 
other values and standards have come to 
guide our public affair. Therefore, I would 
only ask a few questions—all by way of 
clarification. 

First of all, nobody should be judged in his 
own cause, which is the cardinal principle of 
jurisprudence. I do not have any confidence, 
now in the circumstances in which we are 
living, in the DGCA and hence I do not trust 
any authority under him with the task of 
enquiry. That is why I support the court of 
enquiry, a public enquiry into this matter. 

The plane was small. But the man was not 
small, according to them at least. Is it to be 
contended that if a man of the eminence that 
has been given to him were to die in such a 
tragic disaster, even in a bicycle or scooter, 
there will be an enquiry only by a Police Sub 
Inspector, or there would be an enquiry with 
the sanction and authority of Parliament or 
other high institutions? Let the world judge 
what I am saying today. Let us go by the 
precedent that is prevailing in the other 
countries. And that should prevail here also.   
I am not persuaded by 
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[Shri Bhupesh Gupta] 
my friend t0 acecpt thig thing.   I am very 
sorry for it. 

I should like to know whether the 
plane was gifted by the Polish-Ameri 
can Jew—Mr. Joe Koszarek—who is 
in Bombay and whether he was once 
the agent of the Boeing and he re 
presented the Beachcraft aeroplanes 
and whether Mr. Karan Singh, the 
then Civil Aviation Minister, asked to 
turn this man out. I should also like 
to know whether it is n°t a fact that 
this gentleman, whose name I gave as 
Mr. Joe Koszarek, was thrown out of 
the IAC although he was the Engineer 
in Chief there. What were the reasons, 
what were the circumstances hy it wag 
done? Tell us. I shauld also like to 
know why Air Vice Marshal Ali 
Zaheer the DGCA, was all on a sudden 
removed from service. I9 it because 
he did not give permission for a cer 
tain type of aircraft being used for 
certain kind of business and thus 
annoyed the highups in authority and 
power for which he was summarily 
dismissed or sacked from service? We 
would like to have a statement from 
Air Vice Marshal Ali and that is 
possible only in a court of enquiry 
conducted in public gaze by exami 
nation under oath. Sir, I men 
tioned the letter hich has appeared in 
"The Indian Express" today. My 
friend, Sir, a senior MembeT, 'should 
not ask me. I have affection for my 
friend, Shri A. p. Sharma. He ia per 
sonally good to me. But that is what 
he says. The letter is reported to have 
been lying with the then Civil Avia 
tion Minister, Shri J. B. Pataaik, for 
some time before he passed it on to 
Shrimati Indira Gandhi, Congress (I) 
sources say. Mrs. Indira Gandhi kept 
the letter with her and she showed it 
to Mr. Sanjay Gandhi. Are we not 
entitled to know the irjjth or the 
veracity of what hag appeared in the 
paper? Ape we not entitled to know 
how the then Civil Aviation Minister, 
an elderly person, behaved after the 
favour and grace of Shri Sanjay 
Gandhi? He now happens to be the 
Chief Minister of a State. I should 
like to know why this gentleman did 

not act in time to save that young life. Is 
it an irrelevant question? Would any 
Judge in the High Courts or of the 
Supreme Court or the International Court 
of Justice say that Bhupesh Gupta is irre-
levant? No, Sir. I am absolutely relevant. 
I would ask the Prime Minister to come 
here and clarify this and friends like these 
people should be supplied with that letter. 
If that letter had been acted upon—if the 
news i* true—by the then Civil Ayiation 
Minister,, we would not have had to face 
this tragedy and this loss. Therefore, my 
friend, I am relevant, and I tell you, I will 
perhaps take a little more time here to 
become senile whe» I  shall  forget  all 
these, thing*. 

Sir, I should like to know whether it 
is not a fact that the plane was bought 
in 1977, in January 1977, and was lying 
with the Bombay Customs for nearly 
4 years: Why? Why, Sir? Who bought 
it? At what cost was it bought? 
Did it cost Rs. SO lakhs or not? Who 
paid that money? From where did the 
money come? Is it not a 'act that the 
plane was reassembled by the Delhi 
Flying Club? Is it not a fact that i* 
such circumstances the DGCA is res 
ponsible for reassembling? What the 
DGCA has to aay in such a matter, V 
should like to know. What is the re 
lation between tfte DGCA and the 
Delhi Flying Club? Sir,, I will just 
pass over some points. Sir, is it not 
a fact that the flying cost of sucn a 
plane per day ___  

AN HON. MEMBER: Per hour. 
SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Yes, is six 

thousand rupees op^o? Who has paid that 
money? How was this money paid? We 
shouldlike to know all these things. Apart 
from the question of the ownership of the 
plane, we should like to know one thing. 
The plane is registered in Calcutta, my 
city. But we never saw such a red bird. 
Our young friend, Sanjays red bird had 
not seen the red Calcutta. Now, I should 
like to know something about the licence. 
Was the licence given for this one flight 
being taken, because this requires a 
special type of licence?   That has also to 
be found 
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eut, apar^ from the area over which the plane 
flew which i3 supposed to be a prohibited 
area. This also I should like to know. 

Then, sir, let me pass on to some other 
points, because my friend, Pranab Babu is not 
here. Sir, the Delhi Flying Club got a bank 
Demand Draft. I am giving you a piece of in-
formation. Tell me whether I am wrong. Sir, 
the Delhi Flying Club got • bank Demand 
Draft for Rs. 1-50 lakhs from the INA market 
branch of the Syndicate Bank after the Bank 
closed on Saturday, the 7th June, just before 
the petrol price hike was announced. The 
Bank Manager was forced to issue such a 
draft a$ some friends, they say,, of Sanj'ay 
Gandhi, came to know of the Government's 
decision to raise the petrol price. These men 
wanted to place an order with the IOC, for oil 
before the price hike and before the pricea 
were raised. Sir, it seems that there is nobody 
to stop these things apart from stopping 
Sanjay. Sir, I know Mr. Feroze Gandhi and he 
even tried to stop Jawaharlal Nehru over many 
matters when he disagreed with him, for 
example, on the question of dismisal of the 
Kerala Government. He told us that he did it. 
Sometimes he succeeded and some times he 
did not. These people—Mr. Kanila Pati, Mr. 
Sharma and many others in this whole set-
up— are there who could persuade this young 
man that he should not fly for the sake of his 
mother, for the sake of his party and, 
according to them, for the sake of the country. 
Why did they not do it? 

My only . conclusion is this Sychophancy i3 
running riot in the administration, where So 
many elder people are there, so many friends 
are there, who do not have the courage to 
etand up to a boy of 33 years of age and tell 
him: We shall not allow you to take to such 
things which may cost your life and which 
could cause such loss to our leader, Shrimati 
Indira Gandhi. Why? I ask Shrimati Indira 
Gandhi this question: Must she be surrounded 
by such people who will not know how to 
save her from dis- 

aster, how to save her son from dis-. aster, how 
to save many others from disaster? It is not a 
flattering commentary on the elder men—
those who claim to be well-wishers of the de-
parted youngmah, Sanjay. It is not a flattery 
for senior Ministers who saluted him but who 
did not have the courage to tell him that he 
should not go in for such dangerous, deadly, 
risky exercise as he was making. 

I pose this question in the name of the 
nation, in the name of Parliament, in the name 
of human decency and, above all, in the name 
of my departed friend, Feroze Gandhi, and 
Shrimati Indira Gandhi, that those who are in 
authority and power should have seen to it 
that such things did not happen. Who will 
give me the answer? Sir, I do not wish to take 
any more time. It has been stated by a former 
Civil Aviation expert of Pilots' Association—
one Mr. Grover—that something was wrong 
with the plane; the plane was,for lour years 
lying. Suddenly it becomes active and there 
was nobody in the D.G.C.A. to tell Shrimati 
Indira Gandhi; Stop your son; we cannot 
persuade him. I do not think Sanjay Gandhi 
was so unreasonable that if they had tried to 
prevail upon him he would not have obliged... 
(Time Bell rings). 

I am finishing. The only conclusion is... 
(Interruptions) You will not allow me to s3y 
more. I know many more facts about it which 
will be revealed, in due course of time. The 
Budget discussion is coming. There are so 
many other occasions. 

First of all, I entirely support the demand 
for a judicial inquiry. Mr. Sharada Prasad said 
that the plane belongs to him; immediately he 
changed it. Then they announced that there 
would be a judicial court of inquiry. They 
changed it. The excuse that has been given 
should be given to a kindergarten children—
not to the Upper House of Indian Parliament; 
we are grownup people. The Minister said: I 
did not know. If you do not know these things, 
then why are you in the 



 

[Shri Bhupesh Gupta] 
Ministry? I should like to know, If you 
do not know such things—that under 
the law it is disputed—why should 
you keep such position? Why 
should they occupy suh positions? 
May     1 ask        Smt. Indira 
Gandhi; Can she not find some better men 
more talented and knowledgeable persons for 
running the Government than such 
ignoramuses who can ruin every single cause 
and lead to disaster? Sir, a court of inquiry is 
essential. That must be open, that must be 
public. And Smt. Indira Gandhi should take 
steps. Those who have been delinquent, those 
who have not behaved properly and taken pre-
caution and allowed these things to happen— 
to go into the plane without singing even the 
log book—all of them, should be straightway 
suspended. 

Finally, Sir, Vice-Marshal Ali who had 
been sacked, that thing also should be gone 
into.     , 

AN HON. MEMBER; He is Zaheer and 
not Ali. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: ,Yes, he is the 
friend of their family. That can easily be 
found out. Sir, I reserve many of our 
comments for the future. I shall return to that 
subject again and again. This is not the 
occasion to say harsh words. I would not say 
harsh words. We have paid the penalty of 
running a system by flattery, sycop-lancy, 
cowardice, and careerism. Had it not been 
there, Sanjay Gandhi today would have been 
alive and also the other co-pilot, subhash 
Saxena. And,. Sir, I am ashamed to say that 
therals a journalist in my House who wants to 
blame Saxena for the accident. I would not 
name that journalist. He has written 
something and I was shocked. (Interruptions) 
Anyhow, you find out by reading the 
newspaper. You read the article in the 
'Hindustan Times'. One Member of this 
House has almost blamed Subhash Saxena for 
the disaster. Shame. I will not go to blame any 
of the two killed. All our sympathies are with 
them. But I will certainly hold the 
Government authorities, the DGCA 
sycophants, the whole 

bunch of them responsible for creating a 
situation in the country where such a disaster 
took place and all of us have to be grieved by 
it. I think, I have said enough and I Hope my 
friend will give answer to it. 

SHRI A. P. SHARMA: Sir, I have heard 
with rapt attention and taken note of the 
various points which our friend,, Shri 
Bhupesh Gupta, a very well-wisher of the 
Congresa Party and this Government and all 
of us, has just now said. 

AN.    HON.     MEMBER;     A    well- ' 
wisher? 

SHRI A. P. SHARMA: Yes, a very well-
wisher. And, Sir, none of these points is a 
new point which calls for an answer. And, 
Sir, he has not asked anything new. But I 
would like to reply to only two points. The 
first point is that Shri Bhupesh Gupta has no 
confidence in this Government. We know 
that,, Sir. We know that he has no confidence. 
But the people of the country have confidence 
and it is the people who make or unmake a 
Government and not Mr. Bhupesh Gupta. 

Sir, the second thing which he has said is 
this. He has shown his>sym-pthy. We are 
very much thankful to him for all the 
sympathies he has shown. But, Sir, the points 
which he has raised or the points repeated by 
him that were made by others earlier, have got 
nothing to do with this Calling Attention 
motion. And if there are any points, Sir, they 
will be taken care of by the investigating 
authority. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R. 
MORARKA); Dr. Zakaria. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA; That is the 
answer, sir. I request you,. Sir, that the whole 
proceedings should be sent to the Prime 
Minister of India with a request that the 
Member desires that ghe should read it—I am 
writing a letter to her just now that she should 
read it and read the reply —and think whether 
this is the reply called for to what Bhupesh 
Gupta ha» said. 
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DR. RAFIQ ZAKARIA: Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Sir, at the outset I must admit that I 
was touched by the introductory remarks made 
by my good friend, Mr. Mathur, and I was in 
agreement with him when he said that there 
should be a full inquiry into the causes of Mr. 
Sanjay Gandhi's death. I was also, Sir, touched 
by the sentiments and feelings expressed by 
several Members on the opposite side about 
this great tragedy which has shaken the whole 
nation. But, Sir, I am not quite sure as to 
whether the tears that were shed by them were 
really genuine. I am saying this with anguish 
and Pain because in the loss of Mr. Sanjay 
Gandhi not only his mother, not only his 
family but the whole nation, in particular the 
entire younger generation has suffered almost 
a sense of paralysis. I am reminded, Sir, in this 
hour of our sorrow and pain of an Urdu 
couplet: 

 
Nadani has been there Nadani has been 
commite<j not only by all those whom they 
have accused, but nadani has been committed 
by all those who have been grieving and 
mourning. Nadani has been by nature itself 
when such a youth at such a. prime of life has 
been snatched away. 

Sir, are the Members on the opposite side 
who have spoken really interested in the 
causes of^this tragedy, in the causes which led 
to the death of Mr. Sanjay Gandhi and his 
companion? Sir, when I heard, after the 
crocodile tears that were shed, what they 
wanted Mr. Sharma to inquire, I wondered 
how any of those questions which they 
wanted to enquire into had any relevance so 
far as this tragedy was concerned. A question 
was asked—who brought the plane? Surely a 
question in Parliament could give the answer 
to that question. It was asked whether customs 
duty was paid or not. Certainly, Sir, there are 
various forums by which this information can 
be elicited. Then. Sir, the name of Mr. 
KamSl"Nath was brought 

in. Somehow or the other, the name of Mr. 
Kamal Nath has to be brought in by the 
opposition and this has been the practice for 
years now. We know it.    The    question    
therefore    arises, what is the     motivation  
behind    all this,   despite  all     the  
sentimentalism and all  the     emotionalism 
that    ha« been indulged in on the other side? 
Mr. Sharma 6r his Ministry in   their over-
reaction to a tragedy which has no parallel as 
far as its sadness   and grimness  especially  to  
the  youth  of the country, might    have issued    
an order appointing a court o'f inquiry, and that 
too at a time when everybody's nerves were 
numb, when evey-body was stunned and when    
people were not in a position to think right. 
Immediately,  when     officials pointed out that 
the proper course would   be under the rules to 
do something else, Shri Sharma    did it.      
Again,    some motive,   some  other  purpose  
is  purposely sought to be attributed so that 
something   else   out  of  that   inquiry could  
be manoeuvred, could be managed.   Is   this   
the  attitude 2.00 P.M. which   speaks   of any 
sympathy for the dear departed? I    am    
asking    this    again,    as    I said,   in great   
anguish   and pain.   I heard with a certain 
sense of sorrow when leaders like Bhupeshda    
asked all these questions. He is a very ex-
perienced parliamentarian and he said that he 
will get at the bottom of all these things. He is  
entitled t0 do so but why a court of inquiry into 
this tragedy should be allowed to be turned into 
something else?  what is the purpose.    What is 
the    motive?  Sir, the motive is quite clear.    
They have been  stunned not     so much  by the 
death  of  Sanjay  Gandhi but by the reaction 
that his death created in the whole nation, by 
the way millions cf people who mourned this 
loss.    And, therefore, somehow or the other 
this image of Sanjay Gandhi has to be de-
molished  and    has to be    destroyed. Court  
of inquiry  is being asked for that  purpose.    
But  let  me  tell    my friends on the opposite     
side. (Interruptions) .    I agree with them     
that Sanjay Gandhi was    a daring young man, 
it but was his    daring    whicre 
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[Dr. Rafic Zakaria] attracted     millions     
towards     him; it was his daring    which    
gave    a Bew turn to Indian politics and, 
there-tore,  by praising his daring on    the 
•ne side, and trying to pose all thesa 
questions which  have nothing  to do With 
the incident on the other, they are  
exposing themselves.    I  can  understand 
the question of air-worthin-oess; I can 
understand the question about  any 
technical     defects in th« aeroplane, even 
wheh it was   being flown if they are.    But 
who is    tne best Judge for that excepting 
the Director General of Civil Aviation, 
who is  the technical man?    What  is the 
High Court judge going to find out? Axe 
we not familiar with these judicial 
inquiries? Croreg of rupees hav* leen spent 
on them ana nothing com-*s out of them. 
Yes, one thing came •ut.   Day in and day 
out, some kind •f  character     assassination  
was    the mesult which was     giverT*T;he 
widest publicity.   And as I said; the motive 
behind it is that this idol, who   has iound a 
place in the hearts of millions •f our 
people,     some  how  or  other should be 
destroyed    at the earliest opportunity.    
But  it  cannot happen. May be, he violated 
some of the rules; I do not know.   To say 
that this wai there or that was not there, has 
nothing    to  do with     the  causes of hit 
ieath.   How is it relevant in the face •f the 
price that he paid, in the face ef the tragedy 
into which the nation las been plunged?   
And at this hour, when   our  Prime    
Minister  has    received,  perhaps,     the  
most  crushing blow of her life, instead of 
giving her the sympathy,  instead  of giving 
her the support, instead of coming to her 
rescue so that we may be able to see that 
our nation marches ahead, even in this hour 
what is sought to be done is—I am  sorry 
to  say—playing politics ... (Interruptions). 

AN HON. MEMBER We do not play 
any politics. 

Dlt. RAFIQ ZAKARIA: What else is it 
if it is not so? I am asking you, Sir, how 
are all these questions relevant? Some 
Polish Jew—he might >e a Polish Jew or 
any other    J*1" 

brought the plane or not brought it; 
our Commerce Minister is sitting here; 
he could be asked the question and 
there are other forums to ask these 
questions and he will have to give 
replies to them. About custom duty 
and all that , the Finance Minister is 
there. But why a court of inquiry 
into  these  questions? {Interrup- 
tions) 

SHRI JAGDISH PRASAD 
MATHUR;  He sold at a lower price. .. 
(Interruptions): 

DR.  RAFIQ  ZAKARIA:   May    be; but 
how is this court of inquiry relevant?    For 
what purpose.   The motivation, the 
purpose hehind it has to be understood.   I 
do not want to take more  of  your time  
but  all  I say is that  at  this late  stage  
even,    never mind whatever has been 
said; never mind what has been done now. 
You ask the  Minister for Civil Aviation, 
who has been hardly there for eight days, 
to tender his resignation. Whea do you do 
that? When you want to make capital out 
of a situation like this.    Mr. Mathur 
started saying that we are all grieved, we 
are all sorry and we are    all with   the   
Congress Party and the Prime Minister in 
this hour of national tragedy.    If this   is 
so,   the   attitude     and  the  approach 
should    have    been  different.    1  am 
happy. Mr. Sharma has agreed to go into 
every aspect as far as the technical side of 
the crash is concerned. I do not think,    the 
Director-General of Civil Aviation  should 
be  saddled with  all  other     aspects.    
There  are other forums for that.   I am not 
saying, it should not be gone into.  Cer-
tainly. Every question which has been 
raised  should     be  answered  and    I 
think, the Government will have   to 
answer it.   But as I said, this is neither the 
time nor the method.    The opposition,     
unfortunately,   has    exposed itself by    
making use of this Calling Attention notice 
to show exactly what their motivation is.    
This motivation, I am sorry to say. Sir, is 
not sympathy for Sanjay Gandhi but lack 
of sympathy for the dear  departed soul. 
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SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Why are 
you so upset? (Interruptions) If this 
attitude had been there, the accident 
would not have taken place. 

SHRI A. P. SHARMA: I can assure the 
hon. Member, Dr. Zakaria, and this 
House, Sir, that after I receive the report 
from the Director-General, Civil 
Aviation, I shall share the information 
with the hon. Members of the House. 

SHRI P. RAMAMURTI (Tamil Nadu): 
Sir, Mr. Zakaria has himself admitted that 
this enquiry by the Director-General of 
Civil Aviation cannot go into all the 
questions which have been raised. Now, 
Sir, I only want to remind the 
Government of the English proverb 'Not 
only Caesar must be above board, but 
Caesar's wife also must be above board'. 
There is a proberb in Tamil which says 
'You can shut the mouth of the Vessel 
cooking rice, but you cannot shut the 
mouth of the people'. Today, in this 
country, a lot of things have been said 
about this aircraft, how it was brought 
and all these things. Therefore, Sir, when 
all these tnings are done, it is in the 
interest of the Government to clear the 
atmosphere and appoint a court of 
enquiry headed by a judge to go into the 
whole question and give a clean chit to 
the Government and to the officers 
concerned. If nothing is wrong, why 
should the Government shirk its 
responsibility? It is in their own interest. 
Otherwise, when all these things have 
been said in the public, the common 
people in the country would come to the 
conclusion that there are many skeletons 
in the cupboard which the Government 
wants to hide. Hence, I would ask the 
hon. Minister to consider this asjwet from 
the point of view of the integrity  and the  
credibility of the 
m BS—7. 

Government. Winning an election does 
not mean anything. In Tamil Nadu, they 
won the election. You lost in the Tamil 
Nadu Assembly elections. You cannot go 
on talking about this. Janata Party also 
won the elections in 1977. Within two 
and a half years, they lost the elections. 
Do not take this criterion. Your votes 
have also fallen from the first election to 
the second election, from January. 1980, 
to now. Hence, in order to establish the 
credibility of the Government and not to 
lose whatever credibility is there, I would 
ask thera not to talk about the election 
results. When so many questions have 
been raised, it is absolutely essential that 
all these questions should be gone, into 
by a court of enquiry headed by a judge. 
Hence, in their own interest and in the 
interest of the propriety of the whole 
country, I would ask the Minister. I 
would like to tell him that an enquiry by 
an officer does not preclude anything. 
There is no law in the country which 
precludes the appointment of a judge. 
"Hence, let them not take umbrage under 
the plea that they have appointed this 
thing. Nothing prevents them. There is 
no law that prevents them. Therefore, in 
their own interest and in the interest of 
establishing credibility and to dispel all 
suspicions that have been created in this 
country, let them ap^ point a judicial 
inquiry. This is what I want to know 
whether he prepared, for it or not. 

SHRI A. P. SHARMA: Sir, I am 
sorry. I have nothing more to state in 
answer to our friend Shri Rama-murti'a 
suggestions. I would only request the 
hon. Member and the House to await the 
report of the Inquiry. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI R. R. 
MORARKA): The House stands 
adjourned to'meet again at 3.00 p.m. 

The House then adjourned for 
lunch at eleven minutes past 
two of the clock. 
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The House reassembled, after   lunch, at five 
minutes past three of the clock, 

The Vice-Chairman (Shri A. G. Kulkarni) 
in the Chair. 

RE.   SUPPLY   OF  COPIES   OF  THE 
LATEST AMENDED  VERSION     OF 

THE CONSTITUTION OF INDIA 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA (West. Bengal): 
Sir, I bring to your notice   .   .   . 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI A. G. 
KULKARNI): Can I take my seat at least? 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA- Sir. I bring to 
your notice one thing that Members of this 
House have been denied. In the other House, 
Sir, the. new Constitution, as revised up to 
date, is being circulated to the Members. But 
we have not got the revised version of the 
Constitution up to 1980. Now Sitaram Kesriji 
should see that we, Membera of this House, 
also get the latest version, the amended, 
revised version which brings the Constitution 
up to date. We are left with thfi old one which 
has undergone much change. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI A. G. 
KULKARNI): Do you mean to say it has 
already been passed or is it the new version of 
Dr. Chenna Reddy? 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA- You know that 
the Constitution hag been revised by the last 
Government. We have got the previous one. 

THE ' VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI A. G. 
KULKARNI): That i3 all right. He is going to 
bring it. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA: Revised, as 
amended up to 1980. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI A. G. 
KULKARNI): Mr. TSBnister, please supply 
copies of the new Constitution to the 
Membera. 

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 
DEPARTMENT OF PARLIAMENTARY 
AFFAIRS (SHRI SITARAM KESRI): Sir, 
whatever is circulated there, I wiH do it here 
also. 

ANNOUNCEMENT     RE.     GOVERN-
MENT  BUSINESS     DURING     THE 
WEEK  COMMENCING  THE   30TM 

JUNE, 1980 

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 
DEPARTMENT OF PARLIAMENTARY 
AFFAIRS (SHRI SITARAM KESRI): With 
your permission, Sir, I rise to announce that 
Government business in this House during the 
week commencing 30th June, 1980. will 
consist of:— 

1. Further discussion on the Railway 
Budget for  1980-81. 

2. Discussion on the Resolution seeking 
disapproval of the Banking Companies 
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) 
Ordinance, 1§80, and consideration and 
passing of the Banking Companies 
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) 
Bill, 1980, as passed by Lok Sabha. 

3. General discussion on the General 
Budget for 1980-81. 

RE. ALLOCATION OF TIME FOR 
DISPOSAL OF GOVERNMENT LE-

GISLATIVE AND OTHER BUSINESS 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI A. G. 
KULKARNI); I have to inform Members that 
the Business Advisory Committee at its 
meeting held today, the 27th June, 1980, 
allotted time for 
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